
May 16, 2024 

Subject: Pavement Milling, Variable Gravel, 

Hot Mix Asphalt Overlay 

State WIN: 028728.00 

Location: Benton & Clinton 

Amendment No. 2

Dear Sir/Ms.:

The following questions have been received:

Question:  Are there any other typical sections for 10+00 to 39+06 and 44+06 to 244+00?

Response: Yes, Amendment #1 posted on the web addresses this question and should be accessible now.

Question:  When will the slope sheets be provided?

Response: Cross slope sheets will be provided to the contractor at the time of the pre-con.

Consider these changes and information prior to submitting your bid on May 22, 2024.

Sincerely, 

George M. A. Macdougall P.E. 

Contracts & Specifications Engineer 


